

Ad Hoc Community Council
Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2021

Video of this meeting can be found here:

<https://woodbridgect.webex.com/woodbridgect/lsr.php?RCID=3090566bc91b4b1bb05062b2fd1a29fd>

In attendance: Sandy Stein, Debbie Brander, Tahera Parvez and staff Betsy Yagla.

The meeting came to order at 9:40 a.m.

Minutes:

Ms. Brander made a motion to approve the April 11 minutes; Ms. Parvez seconded. All in favor; the motion passed unanimously.

Community Organization Planning Event:

The group agreed to hold the next virtual meeting on June 2 and 9:30 am and 7 pm. It will have a focus on fall planning and will also be an opportunity to work on shared marketing and grow the list of event venues.

Before the meeting Ms. Yagla will create a music poster to share and learn about posting events on Google. She will also think about where and how to publicize the list of event spaces.

July Welcome Coffee Event:

The group agreed that instead of canceling the July 1 welcome coffee it would be held in person and outside in the Grove. A rain location or date will need to be arranged.

Book Event

Instead of a summer book event the committee will seek to partner with the Diversity & Inclusion committee on the diversity event.

Future events:

The group will focus on door/lawn decorating and Make Music Day.

For lawn decorating in June on Facebook and Instagram people will be asked to submit photos of their yard for "June in bloom." This will be used as a trial run for fall.

For music, the Board of Selectman gave permission for use of Fitzgerald in the morning, Pease Place Playground in the afternoon. Ms. Yagla has also reached out to businesses about becoming venues.

The meeting adjourned at 10:51.